From: PNAS Permissions

To: Linden, A.J. van der
Subject: RE: Permission Request
Date: woensdag 13 februari 2019 21:06:09

Thank you for your message. Permission is granted for your use of the material as described in your
request. Please include a full citation for the original PNAS article when reusing the material. Because
this material published after 2008, a copyright note is not needed. There is no charge for this material,
either. Let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Kay McLaughlin for

Diane Sullenberger
PNAS Executive Editor

From: Linden, AJ. van der <A.J.v.d.Linden@tue.nl>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 5:01 AM

To: PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu>
Subject: Permission Request

Dear Sir / Madam,

We would like to request your permission to publish an adaptation of Figure S8, from the
following article

https://www.pnas.org/content/110/40/15985

which has been previously published in PNAS, for open-access publication in The Journal of
Visualized Experiments (JoVE).

With thanks in advance,

Ardjan van der Linden
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